No./D-Blp/ Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour/ S L’C{ \/
HP Forest Department

Dated Bilaspur, the/ 7’ ))1/{&7-/(1
From: D.F.O. Bilaspur (H.P.) To: C.F. Bilaspur (FH.P.)

Subject: Diversion of 1.90 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road Bholi to Lower Bholi Gassour KM 0/0 to 2/500
within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Memo, :

Kindly refer to your office online EDS Dated 10.12.2024.on the subject
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In, this behalf, user ageflcy has intimated that the point wise reply stands
already sent to your office vide this office letter of even file No.7754 dated 03.12.2024

cited above. a

and the same has also been uploaded. This is for favour of information and further

necessary action at your end please.

Divisional Forest Officer,
Bilaspur Rogekt Pivision,



